STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

PATMCCRORY LLEE HARRISS ROBERTS
GOVERNOR STATE BUDGET DIRECTOR

June 19, 2015

MEMORANDUM
TO: Senator Phil Berger, President Pro-Tempore of the Senate
Representative Tim Moore, Speaker of the House of Representatives
FROM: Lee Harriss Roberts T e
State Budget Director LSRN

SUBJECT:  Grant Awards

Pursuant to Section 5.2 of Session Law 2013-360, the Office of State Budget and Management is
to report to the Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations prior to expending
funds received from grant awards. Funding is anticipated to be received and expended for grants
included in the attached Notifications of Application for Grant Funds/Awards.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by telephone 919-807-4717 or email to
lee.roberts@osbm.nc.gov.

Thank you.
Mailing address: www.usbm.state.nc.us Office location:
20320 Mall Service Centter 198074700 ** FAX: 919.733.0640 5200 Administration Building

Raleigh, NC 27699-0320 An EEQ/AA Employer 116 West Junes Street
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Te monilor known populations of the Mile-A-Minute and weavils fo assess eslablishment and impact of waevils on e plants and to conduct delimiting surveys 1o determing
Hextent of known infestations and dispersal of weevils.
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e | Grant is intended {0 provide cost share to farmers to install water control structures to implement confroltted drainage systems.

Notification of grant award # 15-075-SWC. Copies to Thomas Cheek, Terri Overton and Calherine Stogner, 06/17/15 KLC,
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